From: Eric Bachtell [Eric.Bachtell@pangonetworks.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 1:48 PM

To: Suresh Kondapalli ES-Mpk

Cc: Terre Wolak ES-ATL; Alan Raider ES-BOX

Subject: RE: FCC ID: TAG-PN-80000

Suresh,

Sorry about the delay. Bart Hanlon is out of the office this week. I
will be responsible for all regulatory filing issues on an ongoing
basis. Please contact me with any questions.

Answers to your questions are:

1.) The FCC ID is: TAG-PN80000. This is as marked on the back of the
unit. The Form-731 (see attached PDF) notes a Grantee Code: TAG and
an Equipment Product Code: PN80000. I don't see the discrepancy could
you please explain.

2.) I have attached a PDF of a new Letter of Agency that includes the
FCC ID

3.) I have attached a PDF of a new Letter of Confidentiality that
contains the short term confidentiality language.

Please let me know if any additional information is required.

Best Regards,
Eric

————— Original Message-----

From: Suresh Kondapalli ES-Mpk [mailto:suresh.kondapalli@intertek.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 11:46 AM

To: Eric Bachtell

Cc: Terre Wolak ES-ATL; Alan Raider ES-BOX

Subject: RE: FCC ID: TAG-PN-80000

Hi Eric,

Here is the link to the FCC website where you can update your company
info

https://gullfoss2.fcc.gov/coresWeb/publicHome.do

The link provides you telephone and email links for help. Please check
with them how much it takes

You have not answered my earlier questions I am coping them for for you

1) What is the correct FCC ID of the device. TAG-PN80000 or
TAG-PN-80000; FCC ID on the label does not match the one on the
Form-731

> 2) Letter agency does not mention FCC ID.

> 3) You have requested that internal photos should be kept
confidential. FCC requires additional justification for this. For
example "special tools required" to open the device.

> The other option is, Internal Photos can be designated for short term



confidentiality (90 days) without additional justification.

> Please furnish additional justification or amend confidentiality
request letter and mail it to me.

>

Thanks,

Best Regards;

Suresh Kondapalli.

Senior EMC Engineer & TCB Reviewer
Intertek

Menlo Park

Phone: (650) 463-2928

Fax: (650) 463-2910
suresh.kondapalli@intertek.com
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————— Original Message-----

From: Eric Bachtell [mailto:Eric.Bachtell@pangonetworks.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 02, 2006 7:26 AM

To: Suresh Kondapalli ES-Mpk

Cc: Terre Wolak ES-ATL; Alan Raider ES-BOX

Subject: RE: FCC ID: TAG-PN-80000

Suresh,

We need to get the FCC filing completed ASAP. Therefore I am willing to
keep the contact name as Mox Weber, if needed. How do we go about
changing this in the future? Would it be possible to change this now?
If so, then how long of a delay would it introduce?

Thanks,
Eric

————— Original Message-----

From: Suresh Kondapalli ES-Mpk [mailto:suresh.kondapalli@intertek.com]
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2006 10:16 PM

To: Eric Bachtell

Cc: Terre Wolak ES-ATL; Alan Raider ES-BOX

Subject: FW: FCC ID: TAG-PN-80000

Hi Eric,

I am asked send this to you as Mr. Bart Hanlon is not available.

In addition I have another piece of information for you.

If all the conditions are met the Grantee will be on the name of, Mr.
Mox T Weber instead of Mr. Bart Hanlon. as per FCC only Mr. Mox T

Weber
will be recipient of the grant. See attached Extract from FCC Web site.
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Thanks,

Best Regards,

Suresh Kondapalli

Senior EMC Engineer & TCB Reviewer
Intertek

Menlo Park

Phone: (650) 463-2928

Fax: (650) 463-2910
suresh.kondapalli@intertek.com

\

————— Original Message-----
From: Suresh Kondapalli ES-Mpk
Sent: Monday, May 01, 2006 6:54 PM
To: 'bart.hanlon@pangonetworks.com'
Cc: Terre Wolak ES-ATL; Alan Raider ES-BOX
Subject: FCC ID: TAG-PN-80000

Hello Mr. Hanlon,

I am reviewing your application for TCB for Lantag V2. I have
following questions,

>

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
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